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Malave, Erin

From: Chris Cuevas [chris@miaminutritionstore.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:15 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Re: Change of FIN Number for MRC2010

My business name is MRC 2010 LLC. and the document number is [.10000098417

On Tue, Oct 5,2010 at 11:25 AM, Malave, Erin <EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

i Please reply and include your business name and/or document number.
i

- Erne M. Malave

Awendnienis

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Chris Cuevas [mailto:chris@miaminutritionstore.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 4:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of FIN Number for MRC2010

We did not enter the ein number when we formed the llc. The EIN number is 27-3503800.
Please let me know when this is changed thanks.
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